MINUTES

Magruder High School Athletic Booster club

Date | time 10/18/2018 7:00 PM | Meeting called to order by David Hernandez

In Attendance

Silas Cheung, David Hernandez, Maureen Bardizbanian, Dameron Jones, Amy Hernandez, Jackie Koehn, Vanitha Eswar-Rao, Jenny Crandall, Guy Taylor, Dr. Alvin Ro, Mark Simonson

Approval of Minutes

The minutes were read from the September 20, 2018 meeting and approved.

Board

- David welcomed everyone. He stated that new help is still needed as the majority of the board members are graduating senior parents. He thanked all of the board volunteers.
- David presented a request from the lacrosse coach for backstop nets \$520 plus tax for the boys and girls lacrosse teams to use. The request was voted on and approved unanimously; Amy will order the nets.
- David reports the cluster nights for boys basketball will be 1/18/19 Redland MS Cluster and 1/25/18 Shady Grove MS Cluster.

Budget

The current Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet was distributed by Amy Hernandez, Booster Treasurer, and reviewed by the board and members.

- 2017 Taxes still need to be completed and filed by 11/15/18.
- Amy reviewed income/expenses in relation to budget.
- Amy reported updates on the individual team donations.

Athletic Director's Report

AD Silas Cheung presented his report.

- Silas reported that the fall season has gone well, we have boys and girls cross country, girls volleyball and boys soccer who won their divisions. He will let us know when their next games are as they are posted.
- Silas reported the Athletic Hall of Fame will have 10 inductees this year. The planning is complete for recognition at the 10/26/18 football game and dinner/reception on 10/27/18. Tickets to attend are available for purchase. Amy reported she has ordered banners for this event.
- Silas reported that we will also have senior night and band cluster night at the 10/27/18 football game.
- Silas reported that a JV football coach was assigned.

Committee Reports

Committee reports

- Membership: Budget for \$5,500. Amy reports continue to have students/staff/families joining.
- Concession Stand: Concessions are running smoothly outside.
- Fundraising:

Modell's: We are currently enrolled with the Team Weeks program with the coupon running

Banner/Scoreboard ads: Amy reports that we have raised \$1,600 in ads so far with a few more companies who committed and are waiting for payment. Amy reports that the Fitzgerald banner is complete and ready to be hung in main gym.

Restaurant "Spirit Nights": no new reports

Spirit Wear: We continue to sell spirit wear at home sporting events. We are looking for someone to sell spirit wear at lunch.

Mulch: Date for next year has been set.

- **Communication:** Vanitha continues to do a great job posting on social media about sporting events. She continues to grow her following—now has 470 followers on Instagram.
- **Student Athlete of the Week**. Rita's continues to sponsor our Student Athlete of the Week. Jackie continues to notify the coaches/students of the winners.
- Scholarships: Jenny Crandall, Anu Schramm & Maureen Bardizbanian, Committee Members.

Announcements / New Items

• Dameron recommended that recognizing the booster club for their activities and financial contributions at the team meetings and team banquets is import in having continuous support from our student athletes and their families. The board agreed, and Silas stated he would discuss with his coaches.

Next Meeting

11/29/2018 7:00 PM, MHS Guidance office conference room

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:50 p.m. and was passed unanimously.